
From: Jennifer G. Beasley
To: Alice R. Griffin; Lisa Kulczak
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
Date: Wednesday, September 15, 2021 9:44:45 AM

Alice,
 
I just received an email from DESE regarding the changes that SPED MED is making (cut off scores for their admission tests---test of Basic Skills).  Ann Crosser (from
DESE) said that they do NOT have to complete an Appendix C, they can just email those changes directly to her so that she can add it to their file.
 
Thanks,
Jennifer
 
Jennifer G. Beasley, Ed.D.
Director of Teacher Education
University of Arkansas
114 Peabody Hall
Fayetteville, AR 72701
jgbeasle@uark.edu
Office: 479-575-6195
@TeachEd_UA

 
From: Alice R. Griffin <agriffin@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 1:29 PM
To: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu>; Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Hi Jennifer,
 
I thought the same thing.  So all is well.  And just to clarify, if SPEDME is revising an approved licensure program, doesn’t Suzanne need to submit a cover sheet and section
C, along with the changes?  If so, I will need to roll it back to her.
 
…this may be the 14th time that I have had to ask about licensure!  Thanks so much, Alice 
 
From: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:13 PM
To: Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>; Alice R. Griffin <agriffin@uark.edu>
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Oh, for goodness sake---I think this is the third time you explained this to me!!! Thank you for your patience!!
 
Jennifer G. Beasley, Ed.D.
Director of Teacher Education
University of Arkansas
114 Peabody Hall
Fayetteville, AR 72701
jgbeasle@uark.edu
Office: 479-575-6195
@TeachEd_UA

 
From: Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 12:11 PM
To: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu>; Alice R. Griffin <agriffin@uark.edu>
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Jennifer,
 
It’s because this is still a manual update to workflow for the time being, and that doesn’t happen until it reaches the Registrar Initial step.
 
Cheers!
 
Lisa
 

From: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:55 AM
To: Alice R. Griffin <agriffin@uark.edu>; Lisa Kulczak <lkulcza@uark.edu>
Subject: FW: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Hi Alice and Lisa,
 
See below—Special Education is putting forward some changes in this licensure program.  Is there a reason UTEB was not on the approval chain?  I am not sure!
Thanks,
 
Jennifer G. Beasley, Ed.D.
Director of Teacher Education



University of Arkansas
114 Peabody Hall
Fayetteville, AR 72701
jgbeasle@uark.edu
Office: 479-575-6195
@TeachEd_UA

 
From: Matthew S. Ganio <msganio@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:28 AM
To: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu>
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Thanks for the great info.

See below for the approval chain that I see for the Pre-Special Education requests.
I don’t see the Teacher Education board you mentioned. Is that because this is technically a “pre” program?
 
 

 
****************************************************
Matthew S. Ganio, Ph.D., FACSM 
Interim Associate Dean of Academic and Student Affairs
Professor of Exercise Science
College of Education and Health Professions
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR 
msganio@uark.edu; 479-575-2956
**************************************************** 
 

From: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:21 AM
To: Matthew S. Ganio <msganio@uark.edu>
Subject: RE: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Hi Matt,
 
Thank you for checking on this.  Suzanne has been keeping us in the loop with these changes.  Any pathway that leads to licensure has to be approved by the University of
Teacher Education Board (they are actually on the approval chain).  I don’t think Special Education has presented to the UTEB yet, but Suzanne has definitely let us
know about these changes! 
 
Jennifer G. Beasley, Ed.D.
Director of Teacher Education
University of Arkansas
114 Peabody Hall
Fayetteville, AR 72701
jgbeasle@uark.edu
Office: 479-575-6195



@TeachEd_UA

 
From: Matthew S. Ganio <msganio@uark.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 11:07 AM
To: Jennifer G. Beasley <jgbeasle@uark.edu>
Subject: quick check re: special ed changes to program
 
Hi Jennifer,
I hope all is well.

Can you do me a favor and take a quick glance at the requested changes to Special Education. Particularly for the undergrad (1st attachment) can you confirm this is in line with other

Education programs? Do you usually do anything with Graduate Programs? If so, please see the 2nd attachment and provide any input.

Thanks so much!
 
Matt
 
****************************************************
Matthew S. Ganio, Ph.D., FACSM 
Interim Associate Dean of Academic and Student Affairs
Professor of Exercise Science
College of Education and Health Professions
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR 
msganio@uark.edu; 479-575-2956
**************************************************** 
 


